

Rate Mitigation (ENERGY) - Appendix - Cabinet - March 1 2017 with EY comments (20-April-2017).pdf

From: Suzie Gignac <suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, Lee Anne Probert <leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>
Date: Sat, 22 Apr 2017 09:44:11 -0400
Attachments: Rate Mitigation (ENERGY) - Appendix - Cabinet - March 1 2017 with EY comments (20-April-2017).pdf (7.42 MB)

Hi Nadine:

Attached is an updated version of our comments. There are no significant changes other than the removal of two comments related to the FASB/PSAB comparison after spending a little more time looking at the concepts.

Thanks,
Suzie

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete. CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute trace. EY, 222 Bay St, PO Box 251, Toronto, ON M5K 1J7. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux : Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com